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1 ) Q: The current SOLS site appears to have a lot of pages buried within pages buried within more
pages. Do you have a complete site map listing all current website pages including links to each page?
A: No, SOLS does not have a site map of the website.
2 ) Q: Are the SOLS / OLS North LOGIN areas part of the scope of this project? If so, could you please
provide either test logins or full details (including screenshots) of the post-login areas including all
required functionality?
A: Yes, the login areas are within the scope of the project. As identified on page 5 of the RFP, the login
areas contain confidential pricing information. Appendix C, Part A identifies the requirement. In
addition, Appendix C, Part A identifies that the MARC Records must reside in a password protected
webpage.
At the end of this document, please find screenshots of the login areas.
3 ) Q: Does your current backend system (Joomla) enable you to export data (such as
https://www.sols.org/index.php/index-to-public-libraries-in-southern-ontario) include Excel to easily
import into a new website?
A: Much of the data shown on our website, for example https://www.sols.org/index.php/index-topublic-libraries-in-southern-ontario), is a result MySQL statements that query a variety of MySQL
database tables to assemble the data that the viewer sees.
4 ) Q: Two-part questions regarding the following statement from the RFP:
SOLS and OLS-North invite prospective vendors to submit proposals that include all necessary
professional development services for designing and developing an inaugural corporate
website for Ontario Library Service, including all relative tools such as reporting, analytics, and
content management system. The Ontario Library Service also requires a template for
creation of microsites.
1: Could you outline in detail what the requirements are in terms of reporting?
2: Regarding the microsite templates (a) are you looking each microsite to be designed, built,
programmed and populated with content? And will each microsite have a unique look and feel (yet
still feel part of the overall Ontario Library Service umbrella)?
A:
1. The OLS requires the ability to access reports on web site usage. The successful vendor will
make recommendations based on industry best practices.
2. Yes, the OLS requires each microsite to designed, built, programmed, and populated with
content. And yes, for the most part, each microsite will have a unique look and feel, but still feel
part of the overall Ontario Library Service umbrella. For greater clarity, the OLS requires a
template for the creation of any future microsites.

5 ) Q: The RFP states:
With the creation of the new Ontario Library Service, many of the services and programs
offered by SOLS and OLS-North will continue. Content for the new website will be provided to
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the successful vendor. The vendor will make suggestions where necessary to improve the
content.
Does this imply that all content (text) for the new website and all revised microsite will be
written/rewritten by the chosen agency?
A: The successful vendor is not required to write original content. The OLS will provide the content. As
stated in the RFP, recommendations on improving the content may be required. For greater
clarification, this can include, but is not limited to recommendations on: length of content, clarity, and
web-friendly aspects of the content.
6 ) Q: Will any French translation be provided by OLS or is this also the responsibility of the vendor?
A: Yes, if the OLS decides to proceed with a French version of the website, French translation will be
provided.
7 ) Q: Who will populate all of the content into the new website? OLS or the chosen web agency?
A: The content will be provided by the OLS to the successful vendor and the vendor will populate the
website by the OLS.
8 ) Q: Would you mind confirming who the SOLS and OLS-North’s audiences are? i.e. library staff and
board members etc., not the general public.
A: The primary audience for the site is library staff and board members.
9 ) Q: Does either organization have any branding documentation currently? We’d like to understand
what information will be provided to help inform and provide direction on the development of the
visual identity.
A: Yes, there is a style guide. Find it here: https://www.sols.org/files/docs/about/style-guide.pdf
10 ) Q: The last two batches mentioned in Appendix B “New Corporate logo/identity” – are these
programs going fall under the new logo/identity or are you looking for new logos done for each of
these.
A: These will fall under the new corporate logo/identity. The OLS is not looking for unique logo for each
of the identified areas. See Question 24.
11 ) Q: Would you mind clarifying what you mean by “Consultations on the draft designs are
expected” (with the Joint Management Team) – would you like to be engaged before we create a
design or do you see circulating the design for input once we have a concept? Typically, we would
recommend some discovery work be completed with the Joint Management Team first to ensure we
have clarity around expectations.
A: Yes, the Joint Management Team is to be engaged before the design is created through the vendor’s
typical discovery process.
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12 ) Q: Could you please provide a budget range for the corporate visual identity portion of the
project?
A: The budget will not be established in advance of receipt of proposals.
13 ) Q: Can e-resources ordering essentially be thought of as a 'shop' of e-resources products (with
pricing only available to logged in users)?
A: Yes, but the OLS does not require any e-commerce functionality to process payments. Libraries are
invoiced for the products that they chose to purchase.
14 ) Q: Can you tell us approximately how many e-resource database listings the system currently
contains, and the data contained with a listing (title, description, price, etc.).
A: The number of databases available for purchase every year varies on the offers provided by database
vendors. There are approximately 100 to 150 across the purchasing programs: Provincial Licensing and
Supplemental Licensing. The products are browsable by Product Name (fields: Name, Description,
Vendor) and by Vendor (fields: Vendor, Product Name, Description). The products and vendors are also
searchable with a search bar.
15 ) Q: How many records are to be migrated?
There are approximately 116 e-resource database records to be migrated.
16 ) Q: Can you provide an example of what MARC Records files are, what fields they contain and how
this section of the site should function.
A: MARC records are standardized descriptions of items catalogued in libraries. SOLS purchases MARC
records for the e-book consortiums. The records are posted by SOLS for download on the login
protected area of the website.
MARC records arrive shortly after an item to the e-book consortium is purchased. Member libraries
download the MARC records in order to make the item discoverable in their library catalogues.
On the SOLS website, MARC records are posted regularly. They are organized by Year and Month.
See the end of this document for screenshots of this area of the website.
17 ) Q: How many records are they that will need to be migrated?
A: There may in excess of one thousand MARC Records to be migrated. These are .mrc files that simply
need to be downloadable by logged in users.
18 ) Q: Can you provide an example of the Collective Purchasing Agreement records look like. What
are the fields on the records? Are they pdf or similar documents attached to the records, or are they
all data?
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A: All Collective Purchasing Agreement records can be found here:
https://www.sols.org/index.php/collective-purchasing-by-product-vendor-and-category, including the
fields.
Some of the records may have PDFs attached to them.
19 ) Q: Approximately Collective Purchasing Agreement records are to be migrated?
A: There are approximately 25 records to be migrated.
20 ) Q: Have you developed personas of your primary and secondary target audiences?
A: No personas have been developed.
21 ) Q: Will images be supplied, or will the purchase of free and/or paid stock imagery be
required?
A: Some images may be supplied and/or paid made available through stock imagery.
22 ) Q: Do you have any video footage that could be used? If not, would you be interested in
having some created?
A: SOLS and OLS-North have videos explaining the Interlibrary Loan process and select webinar
recordings. The OLS is not interested in the creation of video footage.
23 ) Q: Does either SOLS or OLSN have an existing brand guide? If so, will that be available?
A: See Question 9.
24 ) Q: We’ve identified a number of branded collateral that will likely be needed. What do you
foresee the list including?
A: Appendix B, Part A identifies the programs and services requiring better integration with the new
corporate identity. The OLS is not looking for new logos for each of these programs and services, but
rather alignment with the new corporate logo. The OLS looks forward to discussing options with the
successful vendor. Also see Question 10.
25 ) Q: When creating the new branding, are there any co-branded applications where the new logo
would appear with another brand? For example, an event with the Toronto Public Library where an
advertisement or signage would need to accommodate both.
A: SOLS and OLS-North often co-host events with the Ontario Library Association, its divisions, and the
Federation of Ontario Public Libraries. The branding of all these organizations often appear together for
promotion of various events.
26 ) Q: Does anyone in your team have Adobe Creative Cloud to be able to work with our branded
elements, or do you foresee an ongoing relationship to provide materials as needed, outside of the
standard branded collateral that will be produced as part of the branding project?
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A: SOLS has one Adobe Creative Cloud account. The OLS may require further support from the successful
vendor.
27 ) Q: Will old assets (pdf, word, excel, etc) that are uploaded to the websites require editing to
change over to the new brand?
A: This is to be determined.
28 ) Q: Do you have an email list(s)? If so:
a. Have they been audited to ensure CASL compliance?
b. What platform do you use for emailing your list(s)?
A: Yes, SOLS and OLS-North maintain multiple lists. No formal audit has been performed, but SOLS and
OLS-N are confident that the organization is CASL compliant. Both organizations use MailChimp.
29 ) Q: Have you been tracking website traffic to the two current websites? If so, will that
information be available?
A: The SOLS website uses Google Analytics. The information from Google Analytics will be provided to
the successful vendor.
30 ) Q: Has an audit of the existing websites content been completed? Has an inventory of content for
the new site bene drafted?
A: No audit has been completed. No inventory of content has been drafted for the new site.
31 ) Q: How much original content writing will be required? Or will all new content be
provided?
A: See Question 5.
32 ) Q: Please confirm that the vendor will be responsible for coordinating and migrating content.
A: Yes, the successful vendor is responsible for coordinating and migrating the content.
33 ) Q: How many languages will the website be required to support? If so, what languages beyond
English? If you also want French, would a Google Translate widget suffice – given the quality of their
translations?
A: As indicated in the RPF, the OLS is considering a fully English-French bilingual website, dependent on
cost. The OLS is not interested in a Google Translate widget.
34 ) Q: Will translated content be provided or is the vendor responsible for this?
A: See Question 6.
35 ) Q: Do you wish to transfer existing content or will it be new content on the website?
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A: Much of the content for the new website will be derived from the existing website. See Question 5.
36 ) Q: Approximately how many pages and blog posts do you envision the new website
including at launch?
A: Unsure, in this area the OLS will need to rely on the expertise of the successful vendor.
37 ) Q: Are there any payment, ecommerce, or donation functions required in the website?
A: No. See Question 13.
38 ) Q: Is there a need for a secured login section for members content or other non-public
information?
a. If so, what information will be in there?
b. How will people register for accounts?
A: See requirements specified in Appendix C, Part A. E-Resources confidential pricing and MARC Records
must be password protected. The vendor will make recommendations on how to register for accounts.
39 ) Q: How many website administrators and editors do you foresee with access to update
content?
A: Two to three administrators and two to three editors.
40 ) Q: Will the blog on the SOLS site be migrating into the new website?
A: See Appendix C, Part A.
41 ) Q: Would you like to include search engine optimization (SEO) in the project scope?
A: No.
42 ) Q: Does the website require any third-party platforms or vendors that should be
integrated? If so, please expand on the functionality.
A: Not necessarily. See Question 40 about the blog.
43 ) Q: Are there technical specifications or requirements that need to be enforced by the website
hosting environment?
A: Technical specifications and requirements for website hosting will be discussed and determined with
the successful vendor.
44 ) Q: Can you tell us anything about your internal resourcing for this project during the project as
well as beyond launch? What percentage of their time will be dedicated to this work during the
project as well as after launch?
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A: Staff will be available to respond quickly to vendor queries during the development and design
phases.
45 ) Q: How detailed is your approvals process (number of individuals or levels required to give
approvals, including Board presentations)? How long do you estimate that approval process will take,
in days?
A: Approvals are relatively quick as SOLS is a small and nimble organization. Development and design for
the website project does not require board approval. Approvals for the visual identity may require
approval by the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries. It is difficult to predict the
time required.
46 ) Q: Will there be a single point of contact that will manage the project from the client’s side?
A: A SOLS staff member will manage the visual identity stream and another will manage the website
stream.
47) Q: Is there an incumbent vendor that will be bidding on this project?
A: There is no incumbent vendor for the website. It is not known if the previous vendor for the SOLS
visual identity will submit a proposal.
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Screenshots of Login Area
This login area is for users wishing to access MARC Records and to place E-Resources orders. The ILLO
Stats are not required for the new website.
Login Landing Page
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MARC Records
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E-Resources
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Please note that there are multiple prices for e-resources based on population size in the Provincial
Licensing program. In the Supplemental Licensing Program, pricing for e-resources is based on a single
discount, irrespective of population size.
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